

Confirmed Minutes

**Minutes of the Monthly Meeting of Michael Commissioners
held in the Commissioners' Office on
Wednesday 7th October 2020
at 7.00PM**

Members Present	
	Mr Matthew J Diehl (MJD) (Chairman)
	Mrs Kerry Ann Best (KAB) (Vice Chairman)
	Mr Michael A Neary
	Mr Andrew W Berry
In Attendance	Mrs K A Hodgson (Clerk)
Members of the Public	3
Apologies	No Apologies

Item Number	Minute	Action By
1.	APOLOGISES.	
	No Apologies	
2.	CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING	
	Minutes of the 3 rd September 2020 meeting were approved and signed by the Chairman.	
3.	MATTERS ARISING, BUSINESS CONTINUING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING.	
3.1	Matters from Previous Meeting.	Clerk
	All matters from the last meeting had been addressed.	
4.	CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT	
4.1	MJD read out a letter which had been received from Mr Mike Clague thanking the Commissioners for this year's Citizenship Award. He asked to convey his thanks and appreciation to all the Commissioners and stated that it is a beautiful object, and he was surprised and honoured to be the recipient this year.	
5.	Finance Report	
	The monthly finance report was viewed and approved by the Board.	
6.	DEPARTMENT of INFRASTRUCTURE MATTERS.	
6.1.	Footpaths/Car Parks/Highways/ New Road Design.	
	The New Road Design was discussed, and the Clerk was asked to contact the DOI for a confirmation and update on the start date of the road. The Clerk was asked to invite Minister Cannan and Minister Baker to the next meeting.	Clerk
6.2.	Local Government Reform & Structure of Local Authorities and Transfer of Functions.	
	No further updates.	
7.	MICHAEL COMMUNITY CIVIC CENTRE	
7.1.	Hop Tu Naa	
	The Clerk was asked to speak to the Headteacher Mrs Karen Riley and another resident Mrs Karen Morris who is also well known to the Children, to ask if they would be happy to judge at the Hop Tu Naa party.	Clerk

Confirmed Minutes

**Minutes of the Monthly Meeting of Michael Commissioners
held in the Commissioners' Office on
Wednesday 7th October 2020
at 7.00PM**

7.2.	Children's Father Christmas Sleigh.	
	The Father Christmas Sleigh was discussed. The Clerk told the Board that she had spoken to Mr Ian Davidson regarding his Santa Sleigh being used on the 20 th December by the Commissioners. This had been confirmed and MC would pick up the sleigh the day before. KAB had suggested buckets in case anyone would like to give a donation for the FOMS or Playschool. This was agreed.	Clerk
7.3	PR/Website/CCTV	
	The Clerk was asked to speak to 3legs.com to ask them to attend the next meeting at 6pm to add everyone to the email system.	Clerk
8.	AMENITY AREAS	
8.1.	Street lighting.	
	No Update.	Clerk
8.2.	BMX Park Glen Wyllin.	
	MJD discussed the BMX park entrance and the dust that was needed. The Clerk was asked to contact Mike Collins and ask him to enquire if entrance to the site could be arranged.	Clerk
8.3.	Public Toilets.	
	MJD reported that the path at the side of the toilet had been cleaned and pressure washed by Mike Collins. He had also cleaned the glass on the and surrounding area.	Clerk
8.4.	Dog & Litter Bin.	
	MJD told the Board that new dog poo bags were needed for the dispensers so he would purchase them and give the Clerk the invoice for repayment.	MJD
8.5.	Playgrounds.	
	MJD reported that the fence at Crowes Field has now been removed and a new one installed. The two new signs and the old sign from Mr Crowe are to be remounted.	
9.	OTHER BUSINESS	
9.1.	Friends of Michael School Updates.	
	The Clerk was asked to speak to the Mrs K Riley and ask for an update for the last meeting.	Clerk
9.2.	Young Commissioners Updates.	
	The Clerk was asked to speak to Mrs K Riley to ask if she was still happy for the Young Commissioners to continue and ask for a date for the next meeting if this was still to go ahead.	Clerk
9.3.	Western Housing Committee.	
	No meeting.	
9.4.	Western Swimming Pool.	
	MAN reported on the meeting.	
9.5.	Western Civic Amenity Site.	
	No Meeting.	
9.6.	Neighbourhood Policing Team Local Tasking.	
	AWB reported that he could not attend the meeting so KAB will attend in his place.	KAB
9.7.	NPRCB.	
	MJD reported that he, the Clerk and AWB had attended John Quayle's retirement party. There had been a lot of current and past members of Boards, Ministers and DOI Civil Servants in attendance. It was a lovely send off for a Clerk who had been in various posts for the last 47 years. The Chairman had authorised a Donation of £50 towards the buffet etc.	
9.8	Western Traffic Management.	

Confirmed Minutes

**Minutes of the Monthly Meeting of Michael Commissioners
held in the Commissioners' Office on
Wednesday 7th October 2020
at 7.00PM**

	MJD reported that the Western Traffic Management Group was to be reinstated very shortly.	
9.9.	The Municipal Association.	
	MJD reported on the meeting. Tim Baker MHK had been the guest speaker at the meeting and had discussed various issues that a lot of Authorities have. The Authorities and residents have been asked to use the report a problem system which gives them a number to quote if the matter is not dealt with and an update is required.	
9.10.	Manx Erosion Group.	
	AWB reported on the meeting. He reported that they have now been given full responsibility for the erosion issue, so hopefully this will be attended to withing five years.	
9.11.	Western Strategy Group	
	This matter is to be taken off the Agenda.	
10.	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
10.1.	By-Election	
	This matter is ongoing.	Clerk
11.	DATES FOR DIARIES	
	No Dates for Diaries.	
12.	DEVELOPMENT REPORT	
	DECESIONS BY DEFFA	
	20/00795/B: Erection of a detached garage/carport, Villa Rhencullen, Rhencullen, Kirk Michael, Isle of Man, IM6 2HA. Applicants: Mr & Mrs Sharples. APPROVED	
	PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION	
	20/01069/B: Erection of two static caravans and storage containers for use as temporary accommodation and associated storage. Ballarhennie Farm, Orrisdale, Kirk Michael, Isle of Man IM6 2HJ. Applicants Mr Alan & Mrs Allison Kermode. The Commissioners have no objection to this application but would like assurances that this would only be a temporary measure and the caravans not left there indefinitely. The Commissioners would be happy for this to be approved until a habitation certificate is released or only up to three years for completion of the build. Then the static caravans should be taken down/removed. Please would planning ask for this to be made a stipulation as part of the approval if planning decide to approve this application. NO OBJECTION	
	20/01098/B: Window/door alteration, removal of a chimney stack and widening of driveway and vehicular access. 33 Cannan Avenue, Kirk Michael, Isle of Man, IM6 1HG Applicants Peter Richardson & Sinead Kaneen. NO OBJECTION	

Confirmed Minutes

**Minutes of the Monthly Meeting of Michael Commissioners
held in the Commissioners' Office on
Wednesday 7th October 2020
at 7.00PM**

	<p>ON APPEAL</p> <p>20/00175/B: Fields 234227 & 234228 Glebe Farm, Main Road, Kirk Michael, Isle of Man. Charge of use of land to create a camp site, creation of hard standing for camping vehicle with associated electric hook up points, installation of cladding to add relocation of existing toilet/wash facilities and erection of an attached motorcycle shelter, relocation of a wooden structure to provide a café and social area and construction of decking. Correspondence had been received from the Cabinet Office stating an Independent Inspector would visit the site before a decision is made.</p>	
13.	SESSION in PRIVATE	
14.	DATE OF NEXT MONTHLY MEETING	
14.1.	Wednesday 4 th November 2020	
15.	CLOSURE OF MEETING The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.00pm.	
	Signed: MD	
	Date: 4-11-20	